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Proposed FASB Staff Position No. FAS 123(R)-b 

"Practical Exception to the Apnlication of Grant Date as De'il1.ed '"- -"- r _ -J ~ 
...... ' C' P·~· "H- 12317>1" III rA:.:JD ;.31atei1!en, 1- "to. (11] , 

De-ar Sirs/1'4adams: 

\Ve appreciate the opportunirj to com.tilent on the proposed FA.sB Staff Position No. 
FAS 123(R)-b~ Practical Exception to the Application afGrant Date as Defined in FASB 
Statement JVa. 123(R). BB&T Corporation and its subsidiaries offer fb!I,scrvice 
commercial and rctail banking and additional l1nancial services such as insurance, 
investments, retail brokerage~ corporate finatlce~ treasury seIVices~ international banking~ 
leasing and trust. With over $105 billion in assets, BB&T Corporation is the nation ' s 
ninth largest financial holding company. 

Vie commend t..~e F .. A..SB on its efforts to clarify the accounting for share-based paynlents, 
give consideration to the practical implications of its decisions and provide relief for 
these implications. As discussed below, we agree with and support finalizing the 
guidance as it is currently proposed, 

Mutual Understanding 

We agree with the proposed practical exception to the application of grant date as defmed 
in SFAS 123(R). We typically grant broad-based stock option awards to employees on 
an annual basis. Such grants are subject to approval by the Board of Directors in 
February of each year. All eligible employees are included in this annual grant and all 
grant temlS are standardized throughout the employee population with the exception of 
the number of shares granted to each employee, which is computed via a formula based 
upon the employee' s salary grade. ConstXjuently, while not explicitly communicated to 
the empioyees prior to Board approval, employees have a reasonable basis for estirnating 
the specifics of the respective grant that they will be receiving. With the volume of 
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opt-iuns grantc.d eacb ye:i.r~ .:t i:: Hot prcctl{;abk~ to ·::ornmunicate the :lpproved tty/ard and 
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ptoQuce a i o . lfl(: appilcat=il...~ Cic·cmn·..::nts Ii) prOVlne tD 01U' emp!cy:~es coaternpOfaQC0US 

v/ith the Board's ai-,provuL Iv·lorcQvcr. the recipient) do not have the ability to ncgot1atc 
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ach.ieved, the obliga1ion has been created fro rn our perq:e~..:.tiv(~ .and the only a i.tematives 

aVililahlc to th0 Clhnio",'ees ale to eituer ac:ceDi th(~ f3~n t "·as is" Of to decEne the grant. 
, . -

\Vitl! respect to !he issue of ti rnely c01iHnunicativfi, w(: pr~fer n persenal f!pproach as 

oppo~cd to an infi}nna~~ ffiG-SS rrl.a iling of option gran1.~ , This ll pprl)~ch IS ut111zed in 

conjunction v..rith a:'!flual perfonnancc rC\!iE~~VS to allow for managc:rs tn positively 

rein force their ,:,n1ployees. 'The expEcit CD!nlnUuic41ion of key tcnns aa,d provisions of 

lh~ award cDlltempomucously with Board approval would require an informal, immediate 

communication nlethod that would remove the penonal i!1volvement of the employee's 

nlanag~r and ~?iouid tend tu de-value the grant in the oyes of the employc-e~; and 

undcnninc ttll~ irLJc inten t of the grant from our perspective. That being said, we agree 

with me FASB Staffs position that the communication should take p lace within a 

·'relatively short period of tinlC" given an entity's customary human resource vracf ces . 
• 

Effective Date and Transition 

We agree with the proposed effective date and transition as outlined in the guidance. 

************* 

Thank you tor the opportunity to express our views. If you would like discuss our 

comments, plcase cal! me at 336-733-3020 or Derek Surette at 336-733-3029 

Very truly yours, 

Henry R. Sturkie. III 

Senior "·.ccounting Policy Manager 
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